From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 6/12/2014 1:27:27 PM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: gimme a buzz?

I know, I know. They listed for 975k, they think they will get 1.2M. I can’t really imagine it,

since it’s 1450 or 1500sq feet with this weird driveway thing. So, can’t be super elderly. Too

small for two kids, probably. Gay Chinese couple? Chinese investors? Feels like two distinct
markets — family (small for them), or Dwell readers.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 12:36 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: gimme a buzz?

Good neighbors really are hard to find. Is everyone fucking nuts?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 12:34 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: gimme a buzz?

Oh, no! My evil neighbor is moving, showing his house today. It's good, I'm just trying to
protect against him cutting more of my trees.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 12:13 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: gimme a buzz?

“house shoppers”
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Is that what you hills people call burglers?

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:8BD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:52 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: gimme a buzz?

Sorry, I had to deal with the house shoppers trying my doors.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:18 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: gimme a buzz?

Curious about your take on CCSE.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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